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To: TypingTestPro.com
Subject: RE: Results from Typing Test Pro: Shiva Pakeer
Hello,

This is to confirm that | invigilated the below typing test on June 18, 2018. | have included my contact information if that
is required.

Sagah Emery

ssessment Centre Clerk,
Thompson Rivers University
Assessment Centre,Room OM487
805 TRU Way

THOMPSON RIVERS gy UNIVERSITY
-
Kamloops, BC V2C 0C8 Assessment Centre

Ph.250-828-5470 805 TRU Way, Kamloops, B.C. V2C 0C8 Canada
Fx. 250-371-5690 Tel (250) 828-5470 Fax (250) 371-5690
www.tru ca/assessment.html  Email assess@ tru.ca
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From: TypingTestPro.com [mailto:nobody@typingmaster.com]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Assess <Assess@tru.ca>

Subject: Results from Typing Test Pro: Shiva Pakeer
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AssessTyping.com - Typing Test Results
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User name: Shiva Pakeer
User email: shivaram.pakeer@gmail.com

Phone Number: 2365970701
Address: 317, 215 Oak Road, Kamloops

Test name: Fishing in Finland

Date & time: 6/18/2018 5:06 PM

Duration: 5 min.

Keystrokes: 822 total keystrokes, 812 net keystrokes
Gross speed: 32 wpm

Errors: 2 words

Accuracy: 98%

NET SPEED: 32 wpm
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